
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

NOVEMBER 03, 2020 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCILMAN MIKE BRYAN 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCILMAN BUDDY PALMER 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCIL PRESIDENT MIKE BRYAN 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF PULMONARY HYPERTENSION AWARENESS MONTH 

PROCLAMATION JS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

- 1 -



ACTION AGENDA 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

2. IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 20, 2020 

3. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

4. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

5. IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 KH 

6. IN THE MATTER OF SETTING PUBLIC HEARING DATE-MTP KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF COLISEUM MINUTES SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 KK 

8. IN THE MATTER OF HOMELAND SECURITY TRAINING COORDINAOR 

CONTRACT TW 

9. IN THE MATTER OF MISSISSIPPI OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

EQUIPMENT GRANT FOR TUPELO FIRE DEPARTMENT TW 

10. IN THE MATTER OF REJECT BIDS FOR NEW FIRE STATION TWO TW 

11. IN THE MATTER OF  EASON BRIDGE BANK STABILIZATION AT KINGS CREEK 

AND TOWN CREEK BID NO 020-036PW DRB 

12. IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BL 

13. IN THE MATTER OF HOLIDAYS PROCLAIMED BY GOVERNOR JS 

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

E1. IN THE MATTER OF EXECUTIVE SESSION – DISCUSSION REGARDING THE 

PROSPECTIVE PURCHASE OF LANDS – MISS. CODE ANNO. § 25-41-7 (4) (g) (1972 

AS AMENDED) BL 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 2 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Jason L. Shelton, Mayor 

DATE November 3, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PULMONARY HYPERTENSION AWARENESS 

MONTH PROCLAMATION, JS 
  

 

NOTE:  

Proclamation Attached 

 

 

- 3 -

Item # 1.



 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
 
 

 

PROCLAMATION 
 

 

 the health of our community’s people is the foundation for a caring and productive society, and our 
future rests with our ability to adequately treat and ultimately find cures for individuals who are afflicted with a 
variety of illnesses including pulmonary hypertension; and 

pulmonary hypertension, also known as (PH) is a chronic, life-threatening lung disease marked by 
elevated blood pressure in the lungs; and 

without treatment, PH patients live an average of 2.8 years past diagnosis; and  

 multiple treatments are available for PH but it takes patients an average of nearly 3 years to be 
accurately diagnosed.  This delay in diagnosis has not change in the past twenty years; and 

 PH patients who are diagnosed earlier have a longer life-expectance; and  

 education can help with early diagnosis and funding for research can help find a cure; and  

 the Pulmonary Hypertension Association is a nonprofit organization that seeks ways to prevent 
and cure pulmonary hypertension, and to provide hope for the PH community through support, education, 
advocacy and awareness. 

 I, Jason L. Shelton, Mayor of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi, do hereby proclaim the 
month of November 2020 as 
 
 
 

and urge all citizens of Tupelo to recognize the seriousness of this disease and the meritorious work of the 
Pulmonary Hypertension Association to find a cure. 

, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi 
to be affixed this the 3rd day of November 2020.  

 

        
 
 
                                                                                                                                
                                               Jason L. Shelton, Mayor 

                                                        
 

 
 
 
 

 

             Kim Hanna, City Clerk 

 

ATTEST: 
 

- 4 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE October 29, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 20, 2020 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve. 

 

- 5 -

Item # 2.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

OCTOBER 20, 2020 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council Chambers 

in the City Hall building on Tuesday, October 20, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: 

Council members Markel Whittington, Lynn Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Mike 

Bryan, and Willie Jennings; Attorney Ben Logan and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council.  

 

Councilman Travis Beard gave the invocation. Councilman Lynn Bryan led the pledge of allegiance.   

 

President Mike Bryan called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

 

Councilman Palmer moved, seconded by Councilman Jennings, to confirm the agenda and agenda order 

as presented.  The vote was unanimous in favor. 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

Mayor Jason Shelton presented the following: 

1.     Proclamation - Extra Mile Day - November 1, 2020 APPENDIX A 

2.     Proclamation - Extra Mile Hero - Leticia Gassaway APPENDIX B 

3.     Proclamation - Extra Mile Hero - Jason Martin APPENDIX C 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITIONS 

Mayor Jason Shelton presented each of the following Certificates of Recognition for years of 

employment with the City of Tupelo: 

1.     Ruth Fondon - Administration Office - 5 years employment 

2.     Craig Russell - Bancorp South Arena - 25 years employment 

3.     Robert Woods - Fire Department - 25 years employment 

4.     Bart Aguirre - Police Department - 35 years employment 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

Councilman Willie Jennings encouraged everyone to continue to wear masks and to be safe. 

Councilman Travis Beard said he had received phone calls concerning two Tupelo Police Officers - 

Officers Caldwell and Sheffield. They were commended on the way they handled a recent case and how 

- 6 -

Item # 2.



they went over and beyond to help with the victim(s). He also gave a shout out to Alex Farned who has 

worked diligently with the Kiwanis Club in the Keep Tupelo Beautiful efforts. 

Councilwoman Nettie Davis extended a reminder to be sure to go vote on November 3, 2020. 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Shelton began his remarks by thanking the Governor for including Lee County in the recent mask 

mandate. He also emphasized that it should be worn over the nose and mouth and that social distancing 

should be observed. He said that today is 'Tap Code Day', and that the event at the Lee County Library is 

currently in progress.  Mississippi Department of Archives and History will be hosting an event on 

Wednesday, October 22, 2020, with the following persons speaking on behalf of Tupelo and the Oren 

Dunn Museum: Boyd Yarbrough, Carla Falkner, Sahaya Smith and Leesha Falkner.  The Grandstand 

ground breaking was held this morning at 10:00 AM. On October 30, 2020, there will be a presentation 

of the Great American Mainstreet Award, of which Tupelo is a semifinalist. 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

IN THE MATTER OF DEMOLITION PUBLIC HEARING 

Attorney James Ford appeared on behalf of property owner, Canzella Smith, of 529 Robins Street in 

Tupelo. Ms. Smith and contractor John Perkins were also present. Mr. Ford explained to the Council that 

Ms. Smith wants to make improvements to her home and that they were in contact with a local 

engineering firm to obtain a structural report on the property. He also said that they would follow the 

engineer's report of repairs and would coordinate with Pat Falkner and Jimmy Farnham of the 

Development Services Department to make sure the property is repaired in accordance with City Codes. 

A complete list of the properties for Public Hearing is attached as APPENDIX D 

IN THE MATTER OF LOT MOWING PUBLIC HEARING  

No one appeared for the Lot Mowing Public Hearing on the following properties: 

PARCEL  LOCATION 

 

101D0112500  922 TYLER DR 

112J0902100  908 HADLEY ST 

 

APPEALS 

IN THE MATTER OF PLANNING COMMITTEE APPEAL HEARING 

No one appeared for the Planning Committee Appeal. 

- 7 -

Item # 2.



ROUTINE AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 6, 2020 REGULAR 

COUNCIL MEETING 

 

Councilman L Bryan moved, seconded by Councilman Beard, to approve the minutes of the regular 

Council meeting dated October 6, 2020. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

 

IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW, PAY BILLS AND APPROVE UTILITY ADJUSTMENTS 
 

Bills were reviewed at 4:00 p.m. by Council members: Travis Beard, Markel Whittington, and Buddy 

Palmer; TWL Director Johnny Timmons and Accounts Payable Clerk Traci Dillard. Councilman 

Jennings moved, seconded by Councilman Palmer, to approve the payment of the checks, bills, claims 

and utility adjustments. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX E 

IN THE MATTER OF 2020 AUDIT REPORT FOR THE CITY OF TUPELO ELECTRIC 

DEPARTMENT 
 

Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman Beard, to approve the Financial Report for 

the City of Tupelo Electric Department ending June 30, 2020. During the agenda review meeting 

Michael Little, representing Franks, Franks, Wilemon, & Haygood, P.A., reviewed this report with no 

instances of noncompliance with governmental accounting standards. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

A copy of this financial report is attached to these minutes as APPENDIX F. 

 

IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS VEHICLE  

 

Councilwoman Davis moved, seconded by Councilman Beard to declare the 2003 Toyota Matrix VIN# 

2590 as surplus and no longer needed or usable by the municipality and disposed of by selling for scrap. 

This vehicle was seized in an undercover operation and the police department has been advised by the 

Public Works Shop, that due to the issues with the car, it should be scrapped. The vote was unanimous 

in favor. APPENDIX G 

 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2020-031WL CAB AND CHASSIS 4 X 4  

 

Councilman Palmer moved, seconded by Councilman Jennings, to award Bid 2020-031WL - 2021 Cab 

and Chassis 4 x 4 to the lowest and best qualified bid submitted by Cannon Motors of MS & AR in the 

amount of $51,500.00. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX H 

 

IN THE MATTER OF MUNICIPAL COURT CLERK TRAINING AND FEE SCHEDULE 

Councilman Beard moved, seconded by Councilman Whittington, to accept the Municipal Court Clerk 

Training Certificate for Municipal Court Clerk, Rhonda L. Cole and the most recent copy of the 

Municipal Court’s fine schedule and spread both on the municipal minutes. The vote was unanimous in 

favor.  Mrs. Cole attended the Mississippi Municipal Court Clerk’s Association Training Seminar via 

Zoom webinar, September 16-18, 2020. Under Mississippi code Sec. 21-23-12, a training certificate of 

the Municipal Court Clerk and the court’s fine schedule are required to be made part of the permanent 

records of the City Council. A copy of the training certificate for Clerk Cole and the Municipal Court’s 

most recent fine schedule are attached to these minutes and made part hereof as APPENDIX I. 

- 8 -

Item # 2.



 

IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR SAND CREEK BANK STABILIZATION 

ALONG RANKIN BLVD 

 

Dennis Bonds, City Engineer, addressed the Council and requested that Change Order #1 for the Sand 

Creek Bank Stabilization along Rankin Blvd be approved. This change order adds a total of $4,399.20 to 

the contract price making it a total contract of $128,703.20 and is in response to additional erosion since 

the original price was reached. Councilwoman Davis moved, seconded by Councilman L Bryan, to 

approve the change order. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX J. 

 

IN THE MATTER OF PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES OF OCTOBER 5. 2020 
 

Councilman Beard moved, seconded by Councilman Whittington to accept the minutes of the Tupelo 

Planning Committee of October 5, 2020, as submitted. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX 

K 

 

IN THE MATTER OF DEMOLITION 

Councilman L Bryan moved, seconded by Councilman Whittington, to approve the Demolition List. The 

vote was unanimous in favor to approve the Demolition List. APPENDIX L 

 

IN THE MATTER OF FINAL LOT MOWING LIST 

Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman L Bryan, to approve the final lot mowing list. 

The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX M 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to before the Council at the time, Councilman Jennings moved, 

seconded by Councilman L Bryan, to adjourn the meeting, this the 20th day of October, 2020 at 6:36 

PM. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Mike Bryan, President  

City Council 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Jason Shelton, Mayor 

 

       ____________________________________ 

- 9 -

Item # 2.



       Date 

- 10 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO City Clerk 

DATE October 29, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

 

 

- 11 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE November 3, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

The proposed items for approval are for the purpose of advertising and bringing into favorable 

notice the opportunities, possibilities and resources of the City of Tupelo.  

 

ITEMS: 

MS Radio Group  $299 Thanksgiving greeting from the City of Tupelo 

MS Radio Group  $299 Christmas greetings from the City of Tupelo   

 

- 12 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE November 3, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 KH 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve amendment #1  

 

ITEMS: 

Amendment #1 

 

 

- 13 -

Item # 5.



City of Tupelo

Fy 2021 Budget Revision #1

 

Whereas, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo have determined that the budget

estimates and certain increases are needed in the operating departments, it is hereby 

resolved to amend the FY 2021 Budget as follows:

      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Fund #327
Tupelo Capital & Infrastructure Fund

Revenues
Grants 985,889                 985,889                
Transfer from Other Funds 3,317,454             3,317,454             
Donations -                             -                             
Bond Proceeds -                             -                             
Unreserved Fund Balance 13,718,230           (811,464)              12,906,766           

Total Revenues 18,021,573          (811,464)            17,210,109          

Expenditures
Other Services & Charges
  Maintenance Projects 342,522                 (54,018)                288,504                
  Street Overlay 3,060,230             (26,380)                3,033,850             
  Neighborhood Revitalization 800,000                 (49,487)                750,513                
  Beautification/Community Projects 15,000                   10,825                 25,825                  
  Contingies/Grant Matches 100,000                 -                            100,000                

Total Other Services & Charges 4,317,752            (119,060)            4,198,692            

Capital
  Infrastructure Improvements 7,140,834             (352,324)              6,788,510             
  Equipment 590,782                 590,782                
  Building Improvements 3,563,973             (65,903)                3,498,070             
  Park Improvements 967,932                 (274,177)              693,755                
  Vehicles 220,489                 220,489                
  Police Vehicles/Equipment 300,905                 300,905                
  Fire Equipment/Trucks 918,906                 918,906                
  Contingencies(Grant Matches) -                             -                            -                             

Total Capital 13,703,821          (692,404)            13,011,417          

Other Financing Uses -                            -                          -                           

Total Expenditures 18,021,573          (811,464)            17,210,109          

Purpose: To correct prior year carryover amounts from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

1

- 14 -

Item # 5.



Voting

   Councilman Markel Whittington

   Councilman Lynn Bryan

   Councilman Travis Beard

   Councilman Nettie Davis  

   Councilman Buddy Palmer  

   Councilman Mike Bryan  

   Councilman Willie Jennings  

 

                                     Approved:

 

President of the Council

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

Clerk of the Council

                                     ---------------------- 

Mayor

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

City Clerk

2

- 15 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE November 3, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SETTING PUBLIC HEARING DATE-MTP KH 
  

 

Request:  

To set the date for the public hearing for the priorities of Phase VII of the Major Throughfare 

Program on December 1, 2020. 

 

ATTACHED: 

Public Notice 

 

 

- 16 -

Item # 6.



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

City of Tupelo 

Major Thoroughfare Program – Phase VII 

 Notice of Public Hearing 
 

 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the governing authorities of the City of 
Tupelo will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, December 1,  2020, at 

6:00p.m. in the Council Room of the City Hall, 71 E. Troy Street, Tupelo, 
Mississippi, in conjunction with the regular City Council meeting, for the purpose 
of receiving public comment and debate on the ordinance as to the priorities on 
the Major Thoroughfare Program (Phasse VII). Citizens are invited to attend and 
participate. To ensure general and fair expression to as many as possible, the City 
Council may limit the time for each participant. Groups are encouraged to 
appoint a spokesperson. Information and opinions may be submitted for 
consideration instead of speaking. Citizens may obtain additional information 
about Phase VII and the proposed priorities from the Department of Development 
Services on the third floor of the City Hall during normal business hours. 

 
Dated N o v e m b e r  3, 2020. 

 
City of Tupelo, Mississippi 

 
 
       
       
 
      Mayor Jason Shelton 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Publish November 18 & 25, 2020 

- 17 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kaitlin Wilkinson, Office Manager  

DATE OCTOBER 28, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF COLISEUM MINUTES SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 KK 
  

 

Request:  

Tupelo Coliseum Commission Regular Meeting September 21, 2020   

 

- 18 -

Item # 7.



- 19 -

Item # 7.



- 20 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Thomas Walker. Fire Chief 

DATE 10-29-2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF HOMELAND SECURITY TRAINING COORDINAORT 

CONTRACT. TW 
  

 

Request:  

Please find attached a contract with Mississippi Homeland Security Task Force Statewide 

Training Coordinator, William Grantham, Jr. The contract is for Grantham’s salary and expenses 

for a twelve-month period beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021. The scope 

of work remains the same as in previous years. 

 

Funding for the contract comes from Mississippi Homeland Security Grant 20HS366T. There is 

no cost for the city. This is a pass-thru grant. 

 

- 21 -

Item # 8.



- 22 -

Item # 8.



- 23 -

Item # 8.



- 24 -

Item # 8.



- 25 -

Item # 8.



- 26 -

Item # 8.



- 27 -

Item # 8.



- 28 -

Item # 8.



- 29 -

Item # 8.



- 30 -

Item # 8.



- 31 -

Item # 8.



- 32 -

Item # 8.



- 33 -

Item # 8.



- 34 -

Item # 8.



- 35 -

Item # 8.



- 36 -

Item # 8.



- 37 -

Item # 8.



- 38 -

Item # 8.



- 39 -

Item # 8.



- 40 -

Item # 8.



- 41 -

Item # 8.



- 42 -

Item # 8.



- 43 -

Item # 8.



- 44 -

Item # 8.



- 45 -

Item # 8.



- 46 -

Item # 8.



- 47 -

Item # 8.



- 48 -

Item # 8.



- 49 -

Item # 8.



- 50 -

Item # 8.



- 51 -

Item # 8.



- 52 -

Item # 8.



- 53 -

Item # 8.



- 54 -

Item # 8.



- 55 -

Item # 8.



- 56 -

Item # 8.



- 57 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Thomas Walker, Fire Chief 

DATE 10-29-2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MISSISSIPPI OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

EQUIPMENT GRANT FOR TUPELO FIRE DEPARTMENT. TW 
  

 

Request:  

Please find attached, for your approval, a contract for a Homeland Security grant in the amount 

of $10,000. 

 

This grant is intended for acquisition of 4 Level A & B suits and 3 four gas monitors for Haz-

Mat and Confined Space response. 

 

There is no match for the grant. 

 

- 58 -

Item # 9.



- 59 -

Item # 9.



- 60 -

Item # 9.



- 61 -

Item # 9.



- 62 -

Item # 9.



- 63 -

Item # 9.



- 64 -

Item # 9.



- 65 -

Item # 9.



- 66 -

Item # 9.



- 67 -

Item # 9.



- 68 -

Item # 9.



- 69 -

Item # 9.



- 70 -

Item # 9.



- 71 -

Item # 9.



- 72 -

Item # 9.



- 73 -

Item # 9.



- 74 -

Item # 9.



- 75 -

Item # 9.



- 76 -

Item # 9.



- 77 -

Item # 9.



- 78 -

Item # 9.



- 79 -

Item # 9.



- 80 -

Item # 9.



- 81 -

Item # 9.



- 82 -

Item # 9.



- 83 -

Item # 9.



- 84 -

Item # 9.



- 85 -

Item # 9.



- 86 -

Item # 9.



- 87 -

Item # 9.



- 88 -

Item # 9.



- 89 -

Item # 9.



- 90 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Thomas Walker, Fire Chief 

DATE 10-27-2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REJECT BIDS FOR NEW FIRE STATION TWO TW 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and reject bids for new fire Station Two due to over budget bids. 

 

- 91 -

Item # 10.



- 92 -

Item # 10.



- 93 -

Item # 10.



- 94 -

Item # 10.



- 95 -

Item # 10.



- 96 -

Item # 10.



- 97 -

Item # 10.



- 98 -

Item # 10.



- 99 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE October 29, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF  EASON BRIDGE BANK STABILIZATION AT KINGS 

CREEK AND TOWN CREEK BID NO 020-036PW DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Review, reward, reject bids for Eason Bridge Bank Stabilization at Kings Creek and Town Creek  

 

- 100 -

Item # 11.



- 101 -

Item # 11.



- 102 -

Item # 11.



- 103 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben M. Logan, City Attorney 

DATE October 29, 2020 

SUBJECT:  
 

IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BL 
  

 

Request:  

CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH THREE RIVERS PLANNING AND 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INC. 

 

 

- 104 -

Item # 12.



1 

 

  

 CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 

 BETWEEN 

 

 THREE RIVERS PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INC. 

 

 AND 

 

 CITY OF TUPELO 

  

 

This Contract is made and entered into by and between Three Rivers Planning and 

Development District, hereinafter known as TRPDD, and the City of Tupelo for certain 

professional services as more fully hereinafter set forth. 

 

City of Tupelo desires to engage TRPDD to render certain professional services in 

connection with grant writing and administration for the City of Tupelo, said services being more 

fully set forth in Section I of this Contract. 

 

 

   I. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

The City of Tupelo engages TRPDD to provide such services as described in 

Appendix A entitled "Scope of Services", which is attached hereto. 

 

 

  II. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 

 

TRPDD shall diligently undertake the performance of services referred to in 

Section I entitled "Scope of Services" for a period of one year from November 

______, 2020. Furthermore, this contract is renewable at the City of Tupelo’s 

option for an additional term of one year. 

 

 

 III. CONSIDERATION 

 

The Consideration that shall be paid by the City of Tupelo to TRPDD for 

rendering of professional services, as set forth herein, shall be as follows: 

 

The actual expenses of TRPDD for the services to be rendered in 

accordance with the budget attached hereto, but in no event to exceed 

Seventy-Three Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty-Six Dollars and 00/00 

($73,866.00). 

(** Travel costs, trainings, etc. not included) 

 

 

- 105 -

Item # 12.



2 

 

 

 IV. METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 

The Consideration enumerated in section III of this Contract entitled 

"Consideration" shall be paid to TRPDD by the City of Tupelo in accordance with 

Appendix B provided TRPDD has satisfactorily provided the services so 

described in section I. 

 

 

   V. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT 

 

This Contract shall terminate at a date one calendar year from the effective date of 

this contract, upon completion of the services described in Section I entitled 

"Scope of Services" and upon payment in full for the same by the City of Tupelo 

as provided for in Section III entitled "Consideration".   

 

 

  VI. UNILATERAL TERMINATION 

 

If, through any cause, either party shall fail to fulfill in timely and proper manner 

its obligations under this Contract, the other party shall thereupon have the right 

to terminate this Contract by giving written notice to the other party of such 

termination and specifying the effective date thereof at least thirty (30) days 

before the effective date of such termination.  In that event, all finished 

documents, data, and reports prepared by TRPDD under this Contract shall, at the 

option of the City of Tupelo become the City of Tupelo’s property and TRPDD 

shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any satisfactory 

work completed on such documents and other materials.  TRPDD shall have the 

right to reproduce any of such documents and other materials.   

 

 

 VII. CHANGES 

 

Any changes in the scope of services of TRPDD to be performed hereunder, 

including any increase or decrease in the amount of TRPDD’s compensation and 

any change in the period of performance or any time limitation for submission of 

any required reports which are mutually agreed upon between TRPDD and the 

City of Tupelo shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Contract. 

 

 

VIII. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 

TRPDD will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 

because of race, color, religion, sex, age or national origin.  TRPDD shall take 

affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed and that employees are 

treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, age or 

national origin. 

- 106 -

Item # 12.



3 

 

 

 IX. PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCE 

 

TRPDD certifies that the professional staff assigned to perform the services 

identified in Section I, "Scope of Services," of this Contract collectively possess 

adequate professional proficiency for performing the work required. 

 

           X. EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

The effective date of this contract shall be November ______, 2020. 

 

 

If any part of this Contract shall be adjudged invalid or void, then, and in that event only, that 

part of Contract shall fail and the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect.   

 

WITNESS OUR HANDS, this the                day of                           ,  2020. 

 

 

      CITY OF TUPELO  

 

 

                                                                  

______________________________________________  
      Jason Shelton, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

                                                                         

 

      THREE RIVERS PLANNING & 

       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

                  

________________________________________________  
      Vernon R. Kelley, III, Executive Director 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

 

- 107 -

Item # 12.



4 

 

                                                                    

- 108 -

Item # 12.



5 

 

 APPENDIX A 

 

 

 SCOPE OF SERVICES - TRPDD 

 

 

I. Administration/Management Services 

 

TRPDD shall provide services to include the following: 

 

 

 

 Hiring and/or terminating a full-time employee to: 

 

o Attend city staff and department meetings to coordinate grant needs 

 

o Investigate and identify grant opportunities based on city needs 

 

o Prepare and coordinate grant proposals with city staff and administration 

 

o Monitor, evaluate, and report to city administration 

 

o Administer all components of grant paperwork in coordination with Mayor, Chief 

Operations Officer and Chief Financial Officer 

 

o Attend grant seminars and training programs 

 

o Promote and lobby grant proposals with appropriate agencies and foundations 

 

 Providing said employee with fringe benefits, office space, and direction 

 

 Coordinating said employee’s duties with Mayor Jason Shelton, appointed City of Tupelo 

Coordinator for this project 

 

 Providing overall grants program assistance 

- 109 -

Item # 12.



6 

 

 APPENDIX B 

 

 

 

The City of Tupelo shall pay TRPDD not to exceed the sum of Seventy-Three Thousand Eight 

Hundred Sixty-Six Dollars and 00/00 ($73,866.00) described in Appendix A, Scope of Services.  

TRPDD shall present invoices to the City of Tupelo for services on a quarterly basis (January 31, 

2021; April 30, 2021; July 30, 2021 and October 31, 2021).  Payments to TRPDD shall be 

forthcoming upon invoice presentation. 

(** Travel costs, trainings, etc. not included) 

 

 

 

- 110 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Jason Shelton, Mayor 

DATE October 27, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF HOLIDAYS PROCLAIMED BY GOVERNOR JS 
  

 

Request:  

Review of extended holidays declared by Governor Tate Reeves for Thanksgiving, Christmas 

and New Year’s: 

 

Friday, November 27, 2020 

Thursday, December 24, 2020 

Thursday, December 31, 2020 

 

- 111 -

Item # 13.



- 112 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE October 28, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF EXECUTIVE SESSION – DISCUSSION REGARDING 

THE PROSPECTIVE PURCHASE OF LANDS – MISS. CODE ANNO. § 25-

41-7 (4) (g) (1972 AS AMENDED) 
  

 

Request:  

Please place the matter of discussion regarding the prospective purchase of lands as a topic for 

the executive session. 

 

- 113 -

Item # E1.


	Top
	1.	ADM:PRO PULMONARY HYPERTENSION AWARENESS MONTH NOV 2020
	AGENDA REQUEST - PROCLAMATION FOR PULMONARY HYPERTENSION AWARENESS MONTH, Nov. 3, 2020
	PROCLAMATION - PULMONARY HYPERTENSION AWARENESS MONTH 2020

	2.	COU:MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OCT 20, 2020 NOV 2020
	Minutes Oct 20, 2020
	10-20-20 Regular revised

	3.	FIN:BILL PAY NOV 2020
	Bill Pay Nov 3, 2020

	4.	FIN:  ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL EXPENSES
	ad approval 11-3-2020

	5.	FIN:  APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 FOR FY 2021
	request to review and approve amendment #1 FY2021
	2021 Budget Amendment #1

	6.	FIN:  SETTING DATE FOR MAJOR THROUGHFARE PUBLIC HEARING
	Setting Date of MTP public hearing
	Public notice for hearing for priorities of MTP

	7.	COL: Minutes 9-21-20
	Agenda Request Meeting Minutes 9-21-20
	9-21-20 Signed

	8.	TFD: MOSH STATEWIDE TRAINING COORDINATOR GRANT
	Grantham&#39;s Memo
	Grantham&#39;s Grant

	9.	TFD: MOHS EQUIPMENT GRANT FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT
	TFD Grant
	TFD memo

	10.	FD: REJECT FS 2 BIDS OCT 2020
	Agenda request 10-27-2020
	New Station Two BId Rejection Documentation

	11.	ENG: REJECTION OF BIDS FOR EASON BRIDGE BANK STABILIZATION AT KINGS CREEK AND TOWN CREEK BID NO 2020-036PW NOV 2020
	Agenda Request Eason Bridge Reject Bids
	LETTER AND BID TABS EASON BRIDGE WASH

	12.	ADM: Grant Writer Contract Nov 2020
	Grant Writer Contract (1)
	2020 Grant Writer Contract

	13.	ADM:HOLIDAYS FOR THANKSGIVING,CHRISTMAS,NEW YEAR'S 2020
	Holidays 2020 Nov-Dec-Jan
	ThanksgivingChristmasNewYear2020

	E1.	ADM:DISCUSSION REGARDING THE PROSPECTIVE PURCHASE OF LANDS – MISS. CODE ANNO. § 25-41-7 (4) (g) (1972 AS AMENDED)NOV 2020
	11-3-20 Executive Session

	Bottom

